

REBECCA MULAE - CURRICULUM VITAE

CONTACT DETAILS

Rebecca Mulae
Level 13
111 Elizabeth Street
Sydney, NSW, 2000

Email: rmulae@r3resolutions.com.au

Mobile: 0409 999 4368

SUMMARY STATEMENT

Rebecca has over 20 years' experience as a lawyer in litigation and dispute resolution with a focus on claims arising from professional negligence, public and products liability, medical negligence and allied health care complaints.

Rebecca was a partner in a large, independent law firm where she was the leader of the public and products liability and medical negligence focus groups in the Sydney office. In relation to legal services, her main areas of practice involved:

- litigation and dispute resolution concerning medical professionals, owners and occupiers, construction companies, public authorities, councils, property managers, large scale corporations and small businesses;
- claims involving significant property damage, plaintiffs with nervous shock, psychiatric illness and catastrophic injuries; and
- products liability claims representing manufacturers, suppliers and importers of goods.

After leaving private practice, Rebecca consulted to a number of local companies providing business and legal advice before joining R3 Resolutions in February 2022.

RELEVANT EXPERIENCE

February 2022 to date:	Facilitator R3 Resolutions Pty Limited
August 2017 to December 2021	Business Consultant Gymstars Cheerleading Ninja Kids Cheer Direct Event2Event
August 2005 to December 2015	Partner Special Counsel Senior Associate Lander & Rogers
February 2002 to August 2005	Senior Associate Wotton + Kearney
May 1998 to January 2002	Senior Associate Lawyer Phillips Fox (Now DLA Piper)
June 1995 to April 1998	Lawyer Teakle Ormsby & Associates

EDUCATION

1998:	Admitted as a Solicitor of the High Court of NSW Admitted as a Solicitor of the Supreme Court of NSW
1997:	Graduate Diploma of Legal Practice College of Law NSW
1996:	Bachelor of Law and Bachelor of Arts (Psychology) Macquarie University
1991:	HSC Oakhill College, Castle Hill

VOLUNTEER EXPERIENCE

2018 to date: **Community Northern Beaches**

ESL Mentoring Programme

This programme involves being a mentor to a recently immigrated Tibetan and assisting them:

- to integrate with the local community;
- to improve their English language skills;
- with day-to-day tasks which they can find overwhelming (eg completing paperwork, paying bills, enrolling their children in school and sports etc);
- to find employment.

October 2022

